
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Workshop & Meeting   
  February 4, 2019 

Agenda 
 

                                                                                                                
5:30 P.M.  Workshop 

A. Tax Acquired Property – Jody Durisko (20 minutes) 

B. Sealer of Weights & Measures – Jody Durisko (10 minutes) 

C. Possible Formation of an Agricultural Advisory Committee – Jason Levesque (15 minutes) 

D. Executive Session – To consult with the City Attorney to discuss legal rights & responsibilities, 

pursuant to (1 M.R.S.A § 405 (6)(E).  

E. Executive Session – To discuss a poverty abatement case # 2019-001 pursuant to (36 M.R.S.A § 841) 

with possible action to follow under new business.  

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting – Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Titus 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items - All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen so requests, in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence 
on the Agenda.  
 

II.          Minutes: January 28, 2019 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

• Communication – Community Little Theatre update - John Blanchette (President), Jennifer 
Groover (Vice President), and Karen Martin (Executive Director) 

• Communication - Recreation & Sport Facilities Departments Update - Marc Gosselin (Director) 

IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly 
related to City business which is not on this agenda.   

                     
V.          Unfinished Business - None 
 

VI. New Business 
 
Public Comment 
Public comments will be heard on the proposed amendment of the Consolidated and Annual Action Plan 
(STAR/Senior Center).  
 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

VII. Reports 
a.  Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  

VIII.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 
to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

IX. Executive Session - None 
 
 X. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    February 4, 2019 
 
Author:  Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Economic & Community Development & 
   Jody Durisko, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
 

Subject:  Disposition of Tax Acquired Property 
 
Information: The Tax Acquired Committee is also recommending six (6) properties for disposition with a combined total 
$37,901.05 in property taxes and CDBG balances owed to the City.  
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts: There is not a negative impact to the city budget for the potential sale of tax acquired 
properties.  The known positive impacts of selling tax acquired properties are recouping taxes owed, associated fees, 
and getting the property back on the tax role.  
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends the following: 

1. Court Street PID#218-017 and 31 Beck: Work with the abutter to cover the cost of survey and deed preparation 
to correct existing lot access and frontage issue.  The parcel at 9 Kimball is legally existing but relies on part of 
the tax acquired property to access Court Street.  To correct this the City could allow for the transfer of a strip of 
land that contains the private drive known as Kimball Street to be combined with the residential property at 9 
Kimball Street.  The abutter should pay for deed preparation, so it doesn’t cost the City.  This will make the 9 
Kimball Street lot more conforming and should not have a noticeable effect on the value of the City owned 
parcel.  Market the remaining land at PID#218-017 and 31 Beck for sale as 2 house lots or up 10 condominium 
units. 

2. To dispose of the following properties by sealed bid:  Garfield Road PID #245-011-001, Hackett Road PID #135-
010, 120 Cook Street, and 77 Gill Street. 

 
 

Previous Meetings and History: None. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 

Attachments:  
Memorandum Dated February 4, 2019 – Disposition of Tax Acquired Property 
Tax Acquired Committee Recommendation Form for each property 
Tax Statements for each property 
Property Review Form for each property 
 















































































 

 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 4, 2019   
 
Author:  Jody Durisko, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
 

Subject:  Sealer of Weights and Measures 
 
Information:  The city has received a request to be appointed as the city’s local Sealer of Weights and 
Measures.   The request was made in August of 2018 which, in turn, led to a fair amount of research of how it 
was handled in the past. Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk put together a great documentation packet 
outlining the most recent history on this matter. 
 
Thomas Verrill was appointed on October 1992 as Auburn’s local Sealer of Weights and Measures and served 
until he retired in June 2014.  At that time, the City Clerk contacted the Division of Quality Assurance & 
Regulations to ask if the state would appoint a sealer if the municipality did not.  The program manager sent 
an email stating they just learned the legislature repealed the authorizing statute that allowed municipalities 
to appoint a sealer in 2013 and the state sealers would perform the testing until it could be corrected by the 
legislature. 
 
In 2017, the legislature passed 10 MRSA 501 §2461-2464 for local sealers.  The new legislation restores the 
municipalities’ authority to appoint a sealer of weights and measures.  Another notable improvement to the 
statute is  that it requires a locally appointed sealer of weights and measures pass two national certification 
programs by the National Conference on Weights and Measures.  The state sealer has final approval authority 
over a sealer and has jurisdiction over an appointed sealer. 
 
Since Mr. Verrill retired, state sealers have been responsible for inspections for the City. If an appointment is 
not made that will continue, however, the Division of Quality Assurance and Regulation is encouraging 
municipalities to make an appointment due to staffing levels they are currently responding to complaints and 
not able to cover inspections for the whole state as well.   
 
If the Council decides to move forward with the appointment, I recommend an annual appointment which 
would give Council an opportunity to communicate with the local sealer at least once per year.  It will also 
ensure the City can obtain a current certificate of insurance and certifications as needed. 
 
Bryan Bachelder, of Readfield is seeking appointment as the city’s local sealer of weights and measures.  He is 
a retired Maine State Trooper with a history of weights and measures.  Mr. Bachelder has successfully passed 
the two national certification programs and is insured.   The certifications are good for five years which would 
expire on August 22, 2023.   
 

 
 



 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None.  If a local sealer is appointed, the state allows some establishments with small 
weighing systems to pay the sealer directly.  The reporting and payment for retail motor fuel dispensing 
systems are handled directly through the State of Maine. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion for consideration to appoint a Sealer of Weights and Measures. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: None. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:            
 

 
Attachments:  June 16, 2014 Thomas Verrill Retirement Letter 
             Email  and attachment from Steve Giguere dated May 27, 2015  
             Copy of 10 MRSA 501 §2411-2413  
             Copy of 10 MRSA 501 §2451-2455 repealed  
             Copy of 10 MRSA 501 §2461-2464  
             Bryan Bachelder Letter and Certifications 
 





































 

 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    February 4, 2019 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk  
 

Subject:  Possible formation of an Agricultural Advisory Board 
 
Information:  The Council would like to discuss the possible formation of an Agricultural Advisory Board, looking at how 
its structure will support potential new Ag Resource Protection Zone Ordinance, using the information generating from 
discussion within the MAG-ARP and suggestions from the Crossroads Report of 2018. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:   
 



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 4, 2019 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: To consult with the City Attorney to discuss legal rights & responsibilities, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 
Section 405(6) (E). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of 
public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of 
the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is 
known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 

conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 

session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 

litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional 
responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public 
agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 

consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and 
review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 

subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement 
matter.  
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   February 4, 2019 
 
Author:  Holli Olivier, Director of General Assistance 
 

Subject:  Executive Session - Discussion on a poverty abatement case # 2019-001 pursuant to (36 M.R.S.A § 
841) 
 
Information:  

 

Discussion on a poverty abatement case # 2019-001 pursuant to (36 M.R.S.A § 841). A hearing and written 

notice needs to be provided within 30 days of the application.  

 











 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   February 4, 2019  
 
Author:  Marc Gosselin   
 

Subject:  Overview and updates for the Department of Recreation and Sport Facilities 
 
Information:   
Presentation will cover the following:  

1. Department Overview 
2. Recreation Update 
3. Ingersoll Turf Facility 
4. Norway Savings Bank Arena update to include: 

a. Budget update 
b. Corporate Partnerships 
c. Market Analysis 
d. Events 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Update and discussion 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:                
 

Attachments:  
PowerPoint presentation will be used during the presentation 



Recreation & 

Sports Facilities



RECREATION & SPORTS FACILITIES

Our Team:

Marc Gosselin, Director of Recreation & Sports Tourism

Sabrina Best, Deputy Director

Jeremy Gatcomb, Superintendent

Rory Mushlin, Operations Manager (NSBA)



Men’s Slow Pitch Draft League

Current Brochure – Winter/Spring

Summer Brochure – April

Senior Programming Collaboration

*  Jo Dill – Maine Senior Games

3 Part-time staff

*  Jamie – Senior  *  Laurie – PAL  *  Haley – 150th



Field Occupancy: 86%

Indoor softball league – Over 150 girls

Indoor HS Soccer (boys/girls combo) – Over 16 teams

Spring sport season – Kicks off March 25th



Corporate Partnerships

Current Status

Renewals

New Prospects



EVENTS

Maine RV Show

Comic Con

B2B Show

Hot Tub Trade Show



EVENT FLOOR SYSTEM

Better insulation

Decreased change-over time

Decreased labor costs



YTD Revenue vs. Expenses

YTD FY18 FY19

Revenues $480,048 $530,818

Expenses $726,916 $723,633

Totals ($246,868) ($192,815)



Market Analysis – 30 to 60 minutes



Market Analysis – 30 to 60 minutes



Market Analysis – 30 to 60 minutes



Recreation & 

Sports Facilities



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 4, 2019    
 
Author:  Zachary Lenhert, Community Development Manager 
 
Subject:  Public Hearing: Substantial Amendment 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan & FFY2018 Action Plan 
 
Information: The Citizen Participation Plan requires that a public hearing be held prior to adoption of any 
substantial amendments to the Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plans. 
 
The 2018 Action Plan was adopted by the City Council on May 7, 2018. A CDBG Entitlement grantee, in 
accordance with the CDBG regulations at 24 CFR 570.902, must have a balance no greater than one and one-
half (1.5) times its annual grant remaining in the line-of-credit, 60 days prior to the end of the program 
year.  HUD has a longstanding policy of reducing the future year’s grant of a grantee that continues to be 
untimely. Several factors, including more than anticipated program income and budgeted projects 
encountering changes/delays, have put the city at risk of exceeding the balance allowed by HUD.  A proposed 
expansion of the Senior Center in Pettengill Park is a project would meet HUD’s eligibility requirements and is 
considered “shovel ready”.  This amendment will make $300,000 of CDBG funds available for the expansion of 
the Senior Center which will help to avoid violating HUD regulations.  Amending STAR program guidelines will 
make the program available citywide. 

 
Advantages:   Improve quality of life for Auburn’s seniors and avoid “timeliness” issues.  Makes economic 
development loan program available city-wide. 
Disadvantages:  Loans for start-ups are high risk which could lead to program losses.   

 
City Budgetary Impacts: Additional program and maintenance costs of expanded Senior Center 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Hear public comments. No further action required at this meeting. 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:       
 

Previous Meetings and History: n/a 
 

Attachments:    Substantial Amendment 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan & FFY2018 Action Plan 
   STAR Program guidelines 

















City of Auburn, Maine 

Community Development 

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  

www.auburnmaine.gov  |   207.333.6600 

 

 

60 Court Street • Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Phone • (207) 333-6626 Fax 

     www.auburnmaine.gov           Page 1 of 2 

January 30, 2019 

 

 

Substantial Amendment 

2015-2019 Consolidated Plan & 

FFY2018 Action Plan – City of Auburn 

 

The 2018 Action Plan was adopted by the City Council on May 7, 2018. A CDBG 

Entitlement grantee, in accordance with the CDBG regulations at 24 CFR 570.902, must 

have a balance no greater than one and one-half (1.5) times its annual grant remaining 

in the line-of-credit, 60 days prior to the end of the program year.  HUD has a 

longstanding policy of reducing the future year’s grant of a grantee that continues to be 

untimely. Several factors, including more than anticipated program income and 

budgeted projects encountering changes/delays, have put the city at risk of exceeding 

the balance allowed by HUD.  A proposed expansion of the Senior Center in Pettengill 

Park is a project would meet HUD’s eligibility requirements and is considered “shovel 

ready”.  This amendment will make $300,000 of CDBG funds available for the expansion 

of the Senior Center which will help to avoid violating HUD regulations.  Amending 

STAR program guidelines will make the program available citywide. 

 

1) Add “I. Improve quality of life for seniors” as a high priority goal of the 2015-2019 

Consolidated Plan. 

 

2) Add a CDBG Activity to the FFY2018 Action Plan for the expansion of the Senior 

Center at Pettengill Park. Move CDBG funds of $200,000 earmarked for Housing 

Rehabilitation and $100,000 earmarked for Public Infrastructure to the new Senior 

Center. This project is listed under the new “Improve quality of life for seniors” 

high priority goal of the 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan. Activities that will be 

eligible under this project include design and construction for the expansion of 

the senior center. The City of Auburn is committed to providing its senior 

population with a high quality of life. The expansion of the senior center has been 

identified as a “shovel ready” project that meets that goal. The expansion will 

allow the existing center to offer more programming to better serve residents. 

 

 

 



City of Auburn, Maine 

Community Development 

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  

www.auburnmaine.gov  |   207.333.6600 

 

 

60 Court Street • Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Phone • (207) 333-6626 Fax 

     www.auburnmaine.gov           Page 2 of 2 

 

3) Remove “and to revitalize storefront spaces in the target areas” from the Program 

Objective of the Storefront Traffic Accelerates Revitalization (STAR) Business Loan 

program.  Remove “must be located in one of the following CDBG target areas: 

Downtown, New Auburn, and Union Street.” and replace with “must be located in 

Auburn.”  This change recognizes that businesses throughout the municipality 

create economic opportunities for low- and moderate-income households and 

makes the program available to businesses city-wide. 


	0  Agenda 2-4-2019
	1  Info Sheet Tax Acquired 2.4.2019
	1a   Tax Acq Prop Docs
	2  Info sheet Sealer of Weights and Measures
	2a  Sealer of W&M docs
	4  Info Sheet - Ag Advisory Comm
	5  Info sheet Executive Session Legal Consultation
	5a  Info Sheet - Abatement (002)
	6  Minutes 1-28-2019
	6a  Info Sheet - Recreation update
	6b  Recreation  Sport Facilities Council PowerPoint
	7  Info Sheet - Amend CDBG ACT PLAN
	7a  STAR Business Loan Guidelines
	7b  Substantial Amendment-FFY2018 Action Plan (1)

